

Melissa Bonneville

Nursing assistant

Cromwell, MN 55726

melissabonneville5_u8j@indeedemail.com

+1 218 428 8335

I worked at mercy hospital from 2011-2020. I worked in the med/surgery dept for 7 years and then worked in surgery for 2.5. I resigned my position in June due to covid and needing to be home more with my children. I am now currently working at essentia in Duluth as a CNA in the OR full time. I started there in February 2021.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Bartender/Server

Minnesota National golf course

July 2020 to Present

I work as a bartender/waitress.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Essentia Health - Moose Lake, MN

June 2020 to Present

I assist patients with meals, Adl's, and. toileting. I take vital and bgm's Tidy up their rooms and do what I can to make sure they are well cared for and meet their needs. I also do ordering for our depts nourishment room and assist in OB and ER when needed. I take pride in my job and the care I give my patients.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Mercy Hospital - Moose Lake, MN

July 2011 to June 2020

I worked as a nursing assistant on the med/ surge floor for 7 years and then transfer to surgery where I worked as a surgical aide for 2.5 yrs.

Education

High school diploma or GED

Skills

- Bartending
- Serving Experience
- Busser
- Host/Hostess

- Banquet Experience

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

CPR Certification

Additional Information

218-428-8335 is my phone number. Please call me to set up an interview.